The Ladies' Aid

OR many years the women of the Methodist Church have been organized as a "Ladies' Aid" for purposes consisten with our divine mission. The material, social and spiritual life of the congregation has been strengthened, directed and developed by the skilful Christian ministries of the women of our Church. In the church and parsonage are to be seen evidences of the efficiency of this society. The Ladies' Aid is an integral part of the Methodist Church. The President, by virtue of her office, is a member of the Quarterly Official Board. The present membership is sixty-seven.



Ladies' Aid Executive

Mrs. James Clubb, Treasurer; Miss Iola Tibbets, Secretary; Mrs. F. E. Butcher, President; Mrs. D. N. McCamus, Vice-President.

Since 1894, the Presidents in succession have been: Mrs. Joseph Brown, Mrs. James Carter, Mrs. George Vice, and for the last ten years Mrs. F. E. Butcher. The Vice-Presidents were: Mrs. Armstrong, Mrs. Gill, Mrs. Roberts, Mrs. Lindsay, Mrs. McCamus, Mrs. Lofft and Mrs. Near. Secretaries: Miss Whitworth, Miss Gilpin, Mrs. C. Wright, Mrs. Rice, Mrs. Roberts, Mrs. Bailey, Miss Gill and Miss Tibbets. Treasurers: Mrs. Pollock, Mrs. M. J. Young, Mrs. Garner and Mrs. James Clubb.

2